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Meeting Notice 

 
TO:  Senate Education Committee 
 
FROM:  Senator Greg Hembree 
 
SUBJECT:  Full Senate Education Committee Meeting  
 
A meeting of the full Senate Education Committee will meet January 22, 2025, at 10:00 a.m. in 
Gressette Room 105. The following item will be on the agenda for consideration: 

 
Agenda* 

 
I. S. 77 - Streaming of School Board Meetings 
II. S. 78 - Work Experience Credit for Educators 
III. S. 79 - Noncertified Teacher Pilot Program 
IV. S. 169 - Debit Cards used for Lottery Purchase (subject to subcommittee action) 

 
*Agenda is subject to change 
_____________________________________________________________________________________  
 
Individuals on our contact list receive notice via e-mail for all Senate Education Committee and Subcommittee meetings. 
To be added to our list, please e-mail seducomm@scsenate.gov or fill out a sign-in sheet outside all Senate Education 
meetings.  

https://www.scstatehouse.gov/sess126_2025-2026/bills/77.htm
https://www.scstatehouse.gov/sess126_2025-2026/bills/78.htm
https://www.scstatehouse.gov/sess126_2025-2026/bills/79.htm
https://www.scstatehouse.gov/sess126_2025-2026/bills/169.htm
https://www.scstatehouse.gov/sess126_2025-2026/bills/169.htm
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